MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 4, 2019

TO: All Town Departments
FROM: Board of Selectmen
RE: 2020 Holidays

Listed below are the 2020 holidays. On these dates the Town House will be closed.
Other departments should plan accordingly. Please note that the Town House will be
open the day after Thanksgiving, Friday, November 27, 2020.

HOLIDAY NAME DAY DATE
2020 NEW YEAR'S DAY WEDNESDAY JANUARY 1, 2020
MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY MONDAY JANUARY 20, 2020
PRESIDENTS' DAY MONDAY FEBRUARY 17, 2020
PATRIOTS' DAY MONDAY APRIL 20, 2020
MEMORIAL DAY MONDAY MAY 25, 2020
INDEPENDENCE DAY SATURDAY JULY 4, 2020
LABOR DAY MONDAY SEPTEMBER 7, 2020
COLUMBUS DAY MONDAY OCTOBER 12, 2020
VETERANS' DAY WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 11, 2020
THANKSGIVING DAY THURSDAY NOVEMBER 26, 2020
CHRISTMAS DAY FRIDAY DECEMBER 25, 2020
2021 NEW YEAR'S DAY FRIDAY JANUARY 1, 2021

Please make every effort not to schedule meetings on religious observance days.
Passover Thursday, April 9, 2020 (holiday begins at sundown on Wednesday, April 8, 2020)
Rosh Hashanah Saturday, September 19, 2020 (holiday begins at sundown on Friday, September 18, 2020)

Yom Kippur Monday, September 28, 2020 (holiday begins at sundown on Sunday, September 27, 2020)
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